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TO: DIRFCTCOR, FRI

FROM:  SAC, ROSTON (89-43) : N

' e
,'!; ‘ é$$§$SIHATION'OF_PRESIDENT Joim
v F. KENKFDY, 11,725/03%,
¥ DRLLAD . wshns
V4R RE: PORFIRIO BORSE LT
4 Newport, R.I, - A

,/ Re Pesten el to Burean, 11/25/¢3,

Enclecsed lerewitl: for the Bureau are 8 copies and for .
Dalles ? coples of letterhead memorandum reflecting S
resitte of investigation recarding alleged remarks o
made by FORFIRIO SORSE, Newport, R.I,, as predicated upon: 7/
original infermation furnished by CAROL CARGILL, 118 Gorham Av,
Warvick, R.T., to tie office of Senator JO'N O. PASTORE oo
on 11/28,€3. It it noted letterhead memo incorporates '
information furnished by referenced teletype, and additionall
the results of tntervier with MARJARET RESTOR, 40 Second
Point Rd., Warwick, R.I.: FRANK SULLIVAN, Operator, Newport
HMotor Inn, 926 West Muin Rd., Middletown, R,I.; STEPHEN :
F, CURISTIE, Operator of Christie's Restaurant, 351 Thames
St., Newpoert, R.I.; Capt, PAUL SULLIVAN, Newport, R.I, PD,
and chieck of records, Newport PD and R.I. Pureau of Criminal-
Identification, Providence, R,I,, which inquiries were

negative regarding any information pertinent to this in
" vestiratian, ¢ !
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bY inasmueh as 1t was felt they fould not ‘be able to furnisi’ FiFw -

o ghy information pértinent to thisjinvestigatiof, . Jib> el el
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VY Investigation was conducted by SAt's JAMES P, MC MAHON Ug%*
'y and JOSEFH A, OXLEY. T .
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